



CONSULTING ENGINEERS • PLANNERS • SURVEYORS

PROVIDING QUALITY PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES SINCE 1960

3/27/2009

W.O. 7130-A-1

City of Las Vegas Planning & Development Department

Current Planning Division

731 South Fourth Street

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

**RE: JUSTIFICATION: VACATION FOR RAINBOW SELF STORAGE
APN: 138-03-501-012**

On behalf of our client, Ashjian Development LLC., VTN Nevada respectfully submits this vacation application to vacate 10 feet of a 20 foot wide North South Bridal Path adjacent to the western boundary of this site. The project is generally located North of Red coach Avenue and West of Rainbow Boulevard and is being developed as a Mini, RV, & Boat Storage facility. This vacation is being submitted as required in Condition #18 of SDR-28397.

We appreciate your consideration of this application. A separate legal description and exhibit are attached for your convenience. Should you have any questions please don't hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

VTN NEVADA

Christopher R. Grubbs, P.E., LEED®AP
Principal

**VAC-34001
05/14/09 PC**